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IMPERIAL COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
Department of History of Science and Technology

College Block West LONDON, SW7 2AZ
Fourth Floor 01-589 5111, Ext.
Telex: 261503

Mr M McLaren

Head of Library Services

Propellants, Explosives & Rocket Motor
Establishment

Powdermill Lane

Waltham Abbey Essex I

ENQ 1BP g

1 March 1978

Dear Mr Mclaren,

Thank you very much for your letter and the excellent
photograph. It was most kind of you to go to so much
trouble.

I have located the, papers you referred to in your
previous letter, SUPP/%& 11. These are now at Kew and
were most interesting. Most of the weighing machines in
use were for large loads, but some smaller Certlings are
mentioned by name. It is obvious reading between the lines
that the weighing of cordite with any degree of accuracy
was a recurrent problem.

I enclose a copy of a photograph which you may find
of interest. It is from the vast collection assembled at
Oertlings over the years, of all their products and those
of their associates. I think there is no doubt that your
cordite balance was one of those in the picture. It is
catalogued under a heading De Graves, but there is alas
no date. It would be nice to think that the size of the
original order inspired someone to assemble this impressive
group.

You mention that your balance was in use until a
year ago, and this leads me to enquire tentatively where
its future home is likely to be? Perhaps when it is no

longer required the Science Museum might be considered as
a recipient.

Thank you again for your help.

Yours sincerely,

P Buchanan (Miss)
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Oid Cordite Balance

Non-sparking Safety implements
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